



Edition 3.1 2024-11 CONSOLIDATED VERSION

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD



Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 5-52: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Wiring systems

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

ICS 13.260, 91.140.50

ISBN 978-2-8327-0055-6

Warning! Make sure that you obtained this publication from an authorized distributor.

CONTENTS

FOREWORD		6
520 Introduction		8
520.1	Scope	8
520.2	Normative references	8
520.3	Terms and definitions	9
520.4	General	10
521 Types	of wiring system	10
521.4	Busbar trunking systems and powertrack systems	10
521.5	AC circuits – Electromagnetic effects (prevention of eddy current)	
521.6	Conduit systems, cable ducting systems, cable trunking systems, cable tray systems and cable ladder systems	10
521.7	Several circuits in one cable	
521.8	Circuit arrangements	11
521.9	Use of flexible cables or cords	11
521.10) Installation of cables	11
522 Selec	tion and erection of wiring systems in relation to external influences	11
522.1	Ambient temperature (AA)	12
522.2	External heat sources	
522.3	Presence of water (AD) or high humidity (AB)	
522.4	Presence of solid foreign bodies (AE)	
522.5	Presence of corrosive or polluting substances (AF)	13
522.6	Impact (AG)	
522.7	Vibration (AH)	13
522.8	Other mechanical stresses (AJ)	13
522.9	Presence of flora and/or mould growth (AK)	15
522.10) Presence of fauna (AL)	15
522.1 ²	Solar radiation (AN) and ultraviolet radiation	15
522.12	2 Seismic effects (AP)	15
522.13	3 Wind (AR)	15
522.14	Nature of processed or stored materials (BE)	15
522.1	5 Building design (CB)	15
	nt-carrying capacities	16
523.5	Groups containing more than one circuit	17
523.6	Number of loaded conductors	
523.7	Conductors in parallel	
523.8	Variation of installation conditions along a route	18
523.9	Single-core cables with a metallic covering	
524 Cross	-sectional areas of conductors	18
524.2	Cross-sectional area of the neutral conductor	19
524.3	Cross-sectional area of live conductors with triplen harmonics	20
525 Voltag	e drop in consumers' installations	
-	ical connections	
	Connection of multi wire, fine wire and very fine wire conductors	
	tion and erection of wiring systems to minimize the spread of fire	
527.1	Precautions within a fire-segregated compartment	
527.2	Sealing of wiring system penetrations	

IEC 60364-5-52:2009+AMD1:2024 CSV - 3 - © IEC 2024	REDLINE VERSION
528 Proximity of wiring systems to other services	23
528.1 Proximity to electrical services	23
528.2 Proximity of communications cables	24
528.3 Proximity to non-electrical services	
529 Selection and erection of wiring systems in relation to maintainability, cleaning	
Annex A (normative) Methods of installations	
Annex B (informative) Current-carrying capacities	
Annex C (informative) Example of a method of simplification of the tables Clause 523	
Annex D (informative) Formulae to express current-carrying capacities	68
Annex E (normative) Effect of harmonic currents on balanced three-phase	e systems72
Annex F (informative) Selection of conduit systems	
Annex G (informative) Voltage drop in consumers' installations	79
Annex H (informative) Examples of configurations of parallel cables	81
Annex I (informative) List of notes concerning certain countries	
Bibliography	
Figure H.52.1 – Special configuration for 6 parallel single-core cables in a (see 523.7) Figure H.52.2 – Special configuration for 6 parallel single-core cables abo	
other (see 523.7)	
Figure H.52.3 – Special configuration for 6 parallel single-core cables in tr 523.7)	
Figure H.52.4 – Special configuration for 9 parallel single-core cables in a (see 523.7)	
Figure H.52.5 – Special configuration for 9 parallel single-core cables abo other (see 523.7)	
Figure H.52.6 – Special configuration for 9 parallel single-core cables in tr 523.7)	
Figure H.52.7 – Special configuration for 12 parallel single-core cables in (see 523.7)	
Figure H.52.8 – Special configuration for 12 parallel single-core cables ab other (see 523.7)	
Figure H.52.9 – Special configuration for 12 parallel single-core cables in 523.7)	trefoil (see
Table 52.1 – Maximum operating temperatures for types of insulation	
Table 52.2 – Minimum cross-sectional area of conductors	
Table A.52.1 – Methods of installation in relation to conductors and cables	
Table A.52.2 – Erection of wiring systems	
Table A.52.3 – Examples of methods of installation providing instructions current-carrying capacity	for obtaining
Table B.52.1 – Installation reference methods forming basis of tabulated c carrying capacities	urrent-

Table B.52.2 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation/two loaded conductors, copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground......42

REDLINE VERSION

• - •	
Table B.52.3 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation, two loaded conductors/copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground	43
Table B.52.4 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation, three loaded conductors/copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground	44
Table B.52.5 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation, three loaded conductors/copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground	45
Table B.52.6 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation method C of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath – PVC covered or bare exposed to touch (see note 2) – Metallic sheath temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C.	46
Table B.52.7 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation method C of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath – Bare cable not exposed to touch and not in contact with combustible material Metallic sheath temperature: 105 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	47
Table B.52.8 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath/PVC covered or bare exposed to touch (see note 2) – Metallic sheath temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	48
Table B.52.9 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath – Bare cable not exposed to touch (see note 2) – Metallic sheath temperature: 105 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	49
Table B.52.10 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation, copper conductors – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C.	50
Table B.52.11 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation, aluminium conductors – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	51
Table B.52.12 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation, copper conductors – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	52
Table B.52.13 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation. aluminium conductors – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C.	53
Table B.52.14 – Correction factor for ambient air temperatures other than 30 °C to be applied to the current-carrying capacities for cables in the air	54
Table B.52.15 – Correction factors for ambient ground temperatures other than 20 °C to be applied to the current-carrying capacities for cables in ducts in the ground	55
Table B.52.16 – Correction factors for cables buried direct in the ground or in buried ducts for soil thermal resistivities other than 2,5 K \cdot m/W to be applied to the current-carrying capacities for reference method D	55
Table B.52.17 – Reduction factors for one circuit or one multi-core cable or for a group of more than one circuit, or more than one multi-core cable, to be used with current-carrying capacities of Tables B.52.2 to B.52.13	56
Table B.52.18 – Reduction factors for more than one circuit, cables laid directly in the ground – Installation method D2 in Tables B.52.2 to B.52.5 – Single-core or multi-core cables	57
Table B.52.19 – Reduction factors for more than one circuit, cables laid in ducts in the ground – Installation method D1 in Tables B.52.2 to B.52.5	

IEC 60364-5-52:2009+AMD1:2024 CSV - 5 - © IEC 2024

Table B.52.20 – Reduction factors for group of more than one multi-core cable to beapplied to reference current-carrying capacities for multi-core cables in free air –Method of installation E in Tables B.52.8 to B.52.13	60
Table B.52.21 – Reduction factors for groups of one or more circuits of single-corecables to be applied to reference current-carrying capacity for one circuit of single-corecables in free air – Method of installation F in Tables B.52.8 to B.52.13	62
Table C.52.1 – Current-carrying capacity in amperes	65
Table C.52.2 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes	66
Table C.52.3 Reduction factors for groups of several circuits or of several multi-core cables (to be used with current-carrying capacities of Table C.52.1)	67
Table D.52.1 – Table of coefficients and exponents	69
Table E.52.1 – Reduction factors for harmonic currents in four-core and five-core cables	75
Table F.52.1 – Suggested characteristics for conduit (classification according to IEC 61386)	78
Table G.52.1 – Voltage drop	79

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS –

Part 5-52: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Wiring systems

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications.
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) IEC draws attention to the possibility that the implementation of this document may involve the use of (a) patent(s). IEC takes no position concerning the evidence, validity or applicability of any claimed patent rights in respect thereof. As of the date of publication of this document, IEC had not received notice of (a) patent(s), which may be required to implement this document. However, implementers are cautioned that this may not represent the latest information, which may be obtained from the patent database available at https://patents.iec.ch. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

This consolidated version of the official IEC Standard and its amendment has been prepared for user convenience.

IEC 60364-5-52 edition 3.1 contains the third edition (2009-10) [documents 64/1685/FDIS and 64/1705/RVD], its corrigendum 1 (2011-02) and its amendment 1 (2024-11) [documents 64/2675/FDIS and 64/2703/RVD].

In this Redline version, a vertical line in the margin shows where the technical content is modified by amendment 1. Additions are in green text, deletions are in strikethrough red text. A separate Final version with all changes accepted is available in this publication. International Standard IEC 60364-5-52 has been prepared by IEC technical committee 64: Electrical installations and protection against electric shock.

This third edition cancels and replaces the second edition, published in 2001, and constitutes a technical revision.

The main changes with respect to the previous edition are as follows:

- Subclause 521.4 introduces minor changes with regard to busbar trunking systems and powertrack systems.
- Subclause 523.6 introduces minor changes with regard to the sizing of cables where harmonic currents are present.
- A new sublause 523.9 concerning single-core cables with a metallic covering has been introduced.
- Clause 525 introduces changes in the maximum value of voltage drop permitted between the origin of the consumer's installation and the equipment which should not be greater than that given in the relevant annex.
- Clause 526 introduces minor changes to electrical connections including additional exceptions for inspection of connections and additional notes.
- Clause 528 introduces additional requirements with regard to proximity of underground power and telecommunication cables.
- Clause 529 introduces minor changes to selection and erection of wiring systems in relation to maintainability, including cleaning.

This publication has been drafted in accordance with the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.

The reader's attention is drawn to the fact that Annex I lists all of the "in-some-country" clauses on differing practices of a less permanent nature relating to the subject of this standard.

A list of all the parts in the IEC 602364 series, under the general title *Low-voltage electrical installations*, can be found on the IEC website.

Future standards in this series will carry the new general title as cited above. Titles of existing standards in this series will be updated at the time of the next edition.

The committee has decided that the contents of this document and its amendment will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC website under webstore.iec.ch in the data related to the specific document. At this date, the document will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn, or
- revised.

IMPORTANT – The 'colour inside' logo on the cover page of this publication indicates that it contains colours which are considered to be useful for the correct understanding of its contents. Users should therefore print this document using a colour printer.

LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS –

Part 5-52: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Wiring systems

520 Introduction

520.1 Scope

Part 5-52 of IEC 60364 deals with the selection and erection of wiring systems.

NOTE 1 This standard also applies in general to protective conductors, while IEC 60364-5-54 contains further requirements for those conductors.

NOTE 2 Guidance on Part 5-52 of IEC 60364 is given in IEC 61200-52.

520.2 Normative references

The following referenced documents are indispensable for the application of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC 60228, Conductors of insulated cables

IEC 60287 (all parts), *Electric cables – Calculation of the current rating*

IEC 60287-2-1, *Electric cables – Calculation of the current rating – Part 2-1: Thermal resistance –Calculation of thermal resistance*¹

IEC 60287-3-1, Electric cables – Calculation of the current rating – Part 3-1: Sections on operating conditions – Reference operating conditions and selection of cable type²

IEC 60332-1-1, Tests on electric and optical fibre cables under fire conditions – Part 1-1: Test for vertical flame propagation for a single insulated wire or cable – Apparatus

IEC 60332-1-2, Tests on electric and optical fibre cables under fire conditions – Part 1-2: Test for vertical flame propagation for a single insulated wire or cable – Procedure for 1 kW premixed flame

IEC 60364-1:2005, Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 1: Fundamental principles, assessment of general characteristics, definitions

IEC 60364-4-41:2005, Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 4-41: Protection for safety – Protection against electric shock

IEC 60364-4-42, Electrical installations of buildings – Part 4-42: Protection for safety – Protection against thermal effects

¹ A consolidated edition 1.2 exists (2006) that includes IEC 60287-2-1 (1994) and its amendments 1 and 2 (1999 and 2006).

² A consolidated edition 1.1 exists (1999) that includes IEC 60287-3-1 (1995) and its amendment 1 (1999).

IEC 60364-5-52:2009+AMD1:2024 CSV - 9 - © IEC 2024

IEC 60364-4-43:2023, Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 4-43: Protection for safety – Protection against overcurrent

IEC 60364-5-54, Electrical installations of buildings – Part 5-54: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Earthing arrangements, protective conductors and protective bonding conductors

IEC 60439-2, Low-voltage switchgear and controlgear assemblies – Part 2: Particular requirements for busbar trunking systems (busways)³

IEC 60449, Voltage bands for electrical installations of buildings

IEC 60502 (all parts), Power cables with extruded insulation and their accessories for rated voltages from 1 kV ($U_m = 1,2 \text{ kV}$) up to 30 kV ($U_m = 36 \text{ kV}$)

IEC 60529, Degrees of protection provided by enclosures (IP Code)⁴

IEC 60570, Electrical supply track systems for luminaires

IEC 60702 (all parts), Mineral insulated cables and their terminations with a rated voltage not exceeding 750 V $\,$

IEC 60947-7 (all parts 7), Low-voltage switchgear and controlgear – Part 7: Ancillary equipment

IEC 60998 (all parts), Connecting devices for low-voltage circuits for household and similar purposes

IEC 61084 (all parts), Cable trunking and ducting systems for electrical installations

IEC 61386 (all parts), Conduit systems for cable management

IEC 61534 (all parts), Powertrack systems

IEC 61537, Cable management – Cable tray systems and cable ladder systems

ISO 834 (all parts), Fire-resistance tests – Elements of building construction

³ A consolidated edition 3.1 exists (2005) that includes IEC 60439-2 (1995) and its amendment 1 (2005).

⁴ A consolidated edition 2.1 exists (2001) that includes IEC 60529 (1989) and its amendment 1 (1999).

CONTENTS

FOI	FOREWORD6		6
520	520 Introduction		8
	520.1	Scope	8
	520.2	Normative references	8
	520.3	Terms and definitions	9
	520.4	General	. 10
521	Types	of wiring system	. 10
	521.4	Busbar trunking systems and powertrack systems	. 10
	521.5	AC circuits – Electromagnetic effects (prevention of eddy current)	
	521.6	Conduit systems, cable ducting systems, cable trunking systems, cable tray systems and cable ladder systems	. 10
	521.7	Several circuits in one cable	.11
	521.8	Circuit arrangements	.11
	521.9	Use of flexible cables or cords	.11
	521.10	Installation of cables	.11
522	Selecti	on and erection of wiring systems in relation to external influences	.11
	522.1	Ambient temperature (AA)	. 12
	522.2	External heat sources	. 12
	522.3	Presence of water (AD) or high humidity (AB)	. 12
	522.4	Presence of solid foreign bodies (AE)	.12
	522.5	Presence of corrosive or polluting substances (AF)	.13
	522.6	Impact (AG)	. 13
	522.7	Vibration (AH)	. 13
	522.8	Other mechanical stresses (AJ)	.13
	522.9	Presence of flora and/or mould growth (AK)	. 15
	522.10	Presence of fauna (AL)	. 15
	522.11	Solar radiation (AN) and ultraviolet radiation	. 15
	522.12	Seismic effects (AP)	. 15
	522.13	Wind (AR)	. 15
	522.14	Nature of processed or stored materials (BE)	. 15
	522.15	Building design (CB)	. 15
523		t-carrying capacities	. 16
	523.5	Groups containing more than one circuit	. 17
	523.6	Number of loaded conductors	. 17
	523.7	Conductors in parallel	. 17
	523.8	Variation of installation conditions along a route	. 18
	523.9	Single-core cables with a metallic covering	. 18
524	Cross-	sectional areas of conductors	. 18
	524.2	Cross-sectional area of the neutral conductor	. 19
	524.3	Cross-sectional area of live conductors with triplen harmonics	.19
525	Voltag	e drop in consumers' installations	.20
526	Electri	cal connections	. 20
		Connection of multi wire, fine wire and very fine wire conductors	
527		on and erection of wiring systems to minimize the spread of fire	
	527.1	Precautions within a fire-segregated compartment	
	527.2	Sealing of wiring system penetrations	

IEC 60364-5-52:2009+AMD1:2024 CSV - 3 - © IEC 2024	FINAL	VERSION
528 Proximity of wiring systems to other services		22
528.1 Proximity to electrical services		22
528.2 Proximity of communications cables		23
528.3 Proximity to non-electrical services		23
529 Selection and erection of wiring systems in relation to maintainability, inc cleaning		
Annex A (normative) Methods of installations		
Annex B (informative) Current-carrying capacities		34
Annex C (informative) Example of a method of simplification of the tables of Clause 523		63
Annex D (informative) Formulae to express current-carrying capacities		67
Annex E (normative) Effect of harmonic currents on balanced three-phase sy	ystems	71
Annex F (informative) Selection of conduit systems		75
Annex G (informative) Voltage drop in consumers' installations		76
Annex H (informative) Examples of configurations of parallel cables		78
Annex I (informative) List of notes concerning certain countries		81
Bibliography		86
Figure H.52.1 – Special configuration for 6 parallel single-core cables in a fla (see 523.7) Figure H.52.2 – Special configuration for 6 parallel single-core cables above		
other (see 523.7)		78
Figure H.52.3 – Special configuration for 6 parallel single-core cables in trefo 523.7)		79
Figure H.52.4 – Special configuration for 9 parallel single-core cables in a fla (see 523.7)		
Figure H.52.5 – Special configuration for 9 parallel single-core cables above other (see 523.7)		79
Figure H.52.6 – Special configuration for 9 parallel single-core cables in trefo 523.7)		80
Figure H.52.7 – Special configuration for 12 parallel single-core cables in a fl (see 523.7)		
Figure H.52.8 – Special configuration for 12 parallel single-core cables above other (see 523.7)		80
Figure H.52.9 – Special configuration for 12 parallel single-core cables in tref 523.7)	foil (see	е
Table 52.1 – Maximum operating temperatures for types of insulation		16
Table 52.2 – Minimum cross-sectional area of conductors		
Table A.52.1 – Methods of installation in relation to conductors and cables		25
Table A.52.2 – Erection of wiring systems		
Table A.52.3 – Examples of methods of installation providing instructions for current-carrying capacity	obtain	ing
Table B.52.1 – Installation reference methods forming basis of tabulated curr carrying capacities	ent-	

Table B.52.2 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation/two loaded conductors, copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground......41

0120	2021
Table B.52.3 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation, two loaded conductors/copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground	42
Table B.52.4 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation, three loaded conductors/copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground	43
Table B.52.5 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for methods of installation in Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation, three loaded conductors/copper or aluminium – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, ambient temperature: 30 °C in air, 20 °C in ground	44
Table B.52.6 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation method C of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath – PVC covered or bare exposed to touch (see note 2) – Metallic sheath temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C.	45
Table B.52.7 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation method C of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath – Bare cable not exposed to touch and not in contact with combustible material Metallic sheath temperature: 105 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	46
Table B.52.8 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath/PVC covered or bare exposed to touch (see note 2) – Metallic sheath temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	47
Table B.52.9 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – Mineral insulation, copper conductors and sheath – Bare cable not exposed to touch (see note 2) – Metallic sheath temperature: 105 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	48
Table B.52.10 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation, copper conductors – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	49
Table B.52.11 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – PVC insulation, aluminium conductors – Conductor temperature: 70 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	50
Table B.52.12 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation, copper conductors – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	51
Table B.52.13 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes for installation methods E, F and G of Table B.52.1 – XLPE or EPR insulation. aluminium conductors – Conductor temperature: 90 °C, reference ambient temperature: 30 °C	52
Table B.52.14 – Correction factor for ambient air temperatures other than 30 °C to be applied to the current-carrying capacities for cables in the air	53
Table B.52.15 – Correction factors for ambient ground temperatures other than 20 °C to be applied to the current-carrying capacities for cables in ducts in the ground	54
Table B.52.16 – Correction factors for cables buried direct in the ground or in buried ducts for soil thermal resistivities other than 2,5 K \cdot m/W to be applied to the current-carrying capacities for reference method D	54
Table B.52.17 – Reduction factors for one circuit or one multi-core cable or for a group of more than one circuit, or more than one multi-core cable, to be used with current-carrying capacities of Tables B.52.2 to B.52.13	55
Table B.52.18 – Reduction factors for more than one circuit, cables laid directly in the ground – Installation method D2 in Tables B.52.2 to B.52.5 – Single-core or multi-core cables	56
Table B.52.19 – Reduction factors for more than one circuit, cables laid in ducts in theground – Installation method D1 in Tables B.52.2 to B.52.5	57

IEC 60364-5-52:2009+AMD1:2024 CSV - 5 - © IEC 2024

Table B.52.20 – Reduction factors for group of more than one multi-core cable to beapplied to reference current-carrying capacities for multi-core cables in free air –Method of installation E in Tables B.52.8 to B.52.13	59
Table B.52.21 – Reduction factors for groups of one or more circuits of single-corecables to be applied to reference current-carrying capacity for one circuit of single-corecables in free air – Method of installation F in Tables B.52.8 to B.52.13	61
Table C.52.1 – Current-carrying capacity in amperes	64
Table C.52.2 – Current-carrying capacities in amperes	65
Table C.52.3Reduction factors for groups of several circuits or of several multi-corecables (to be used with current-carrying capacities of Table C.52.1)	66
Table D.52.1 – Table of coefficients and exponents	68
Table E.52.1 – Reduction factors	72
Table F.52.1 – Suggested characteristics for conduit (classification according to IEC 61386)	75
Table G.52.1 – Voltage drop	76

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS –

Part 5-52: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Wiring systems

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications.
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) IEC draws attention to the possibility that the implementation of this document may involve the use of (a) patent(s). IEC takes no position concerning the evidence, validity or applicability of any claimed patent rights in respect thereof. As of the date of publication of this document, IEC had not received notice of (a) patent(s), which may be required to implement this document. However, implementers are cautioned that this may not represent the latest information, which may be obtained from the patent database available at https://patents.iec.ch. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

This consolidated version of the official IEC Standard and its amendment has been prepared for user convenience.

IEC 60364-5-52 edition 3.1 contains the third edition (2009-10) [documents 64/1685/FDIS and 64/1705/RVD], its corrigendum 1 (2011-02) and its amendment 1 (2024-11) [documents 64/2675/FDIS and 64/2703/RVD].

This Final version does not show where the technical content is modified by amendment 1. A separate Redline version with all changes highlighted is available in this publication.

International Standard IEC 60364-5-52 has been prepared by IEC technical committee 64: Electrical installations and protection against electric shock.

This third edition cancels and replaces the second edition, published in 2001, and constitutes a technical revision.

The main changes with respect to the previous edition are as follows:

- Subclause 521.4 introduces minor changes with regard to busbar trunking systems and powertrack systems.
- Subclause 523.6 introduces minor changes with regard to the sizing of cables where harmonic currents are present.
- A new sublause 523.9 concerning single-core cables with a metallic covering has been introduced.
- Clause 525 introduces changes in the maximum value of voltage drop permitted between the origin of the consumer's installation and the equipment which should not be greater than that given in the relevant annex.
- Clause 526 introduces minor changes to electrical connections including additional exceptions for inspection of connections and additional notes.
- Clause 528 introduces additional requirements with regard to proximity of underground power and telecommunication cables.
- Clause 529 introduces minor changes to selection and erection of wiring systems in relation to maintainability, including cleaning.

This publication has been drafted in accordance with the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.

The reader's attention is drawn to the fact that Annex I lists all of the "in-some-country" clauses on differing practices of a less permanent nature relating to the subject of this standard.

A list of all the parts in the IEC 602364 series, under the general title *Low-voltage electrical installations*, can be found on the IEC website.

Future standards in this series will carry the new general title as cited above. Titles of existing standards in this series will be updated at the time of the next edition.

The committee has decided that the contents of this document and its amendment will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC website under webstore.iec.ch in the data related to the specific document. At this date, the document will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn, or
- revised.

LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS –

Part 5-52: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Wiring systems

520 Introduction

520.1 Scope

Part 5-52 of IEC 60364 deals with the selection and erection of wiring systems.

NOTE 1 This standard also applies in general to protective conductors, while IEC 60364-5-54 contains further requirements for those conductors.

NOTE 2 Guidance on Part 5-52 of IEC 60364 is given in IEC 61200-52.

520.2 Normative references

The following referenced documents are indispensable for the application of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC 60228, Conductors of insulated cables

IEC 60287 (all parts), Electric cables – Calculation of the current rating

IEC 60287-2-1, *Electric cables – Calculation of the current rating – Part 2-1: Thermal resistance –Calculation of thermal resistance*¹

IEC 60287-3-1, Electric cables – Calculation of the current rating – Part 3-1: Sections on operating conditions – Reference operating conditions and selection of cable type²

IEC 60332-1-1, Tests on electric and optical fibre cables under fire conditions – Part 1-1: Test for vertical flame propagation for a single insulated wire or cable – Apparatus

IEC 60332-1-2, Tests on electric and optical fibre cables under fire conditions – Part 1-2: Test for vertical flame propagation for a single insulated wire or cable – Procedure for 1 kW premixed flame

IEC 60364-1:2005, Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 1: Fundamental principles, assessment of general characteristics, definitions

IEC 60364-4-41:2005, Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 4-41: Protection for safety – Protection against electric shock

IEC 60364-4-42, Electrical installations of buildings – Part 4-42: Protection for safety – Protection against thermal effects

¹ A consolidated edition 1.2 exists (2006) that includes IEC 60287-2-1 (1994) and its amendments 1 and 2 (1999 and 2006).

² A consolidated edition 1.1 exists (1999) that includes IEC 60287-3-1 (1995) and its amendment 1 (1999).

IEC 60364-5-52:2009+AMD1:2024 CSV - 9 - © IEC 2024

IEC 60364-4-43:2023, Low-voltage electrical installations – Part 4-43: Protection for safety – Protection against overcurrent

IEC 60364-5-54, Electrical installations of buildings – Part 5-54: Selection and erection of electrical equipment – Earthing arrangements, protective conductors and protective bonding conductors

IEC 60439-2, Low-voltage switchgear and controlgear assemblies – Part 2: Particular requirements for busbar trunking systems (busways)³

IEC 60449, Voltage bands for electrical installations of buildings

IEC 60502 (all parts), Power cables with extruded insulation and their accessories for rated voltages from 1 kV ($U_m = 1,2 \text{ kV}$) up to 30 kV ($U_m = 36 \text{ kV}$)

IEC 60529, Degrees of protection provided by enclosures (IP Code)⁴

IEC 60570, Electrical supply track systems for luminaires

IEC 60702 (all parts), Mineral insulated cables and their terminations with a rated voltage not exceeding 750 V $\,$

IEC 60947-7 (all parts 7), Low-voltage switchgear and controlgear – Part 7: Ancillary equipment

IEC 60998 (all parts), Connecting devices for low-voltage circuits for household and similar purposes

IEC 61084 (all parts), Cable trunking and ducting systems for electrical installations

IEC 61386 (all parts), Conduit systems for cable management

IEC 61534 (all parts), Powertrack systems

IEC 61537, Cable management – Cable tray systems and cable ladder systems

ISO 834 (all parts), Fire-resistance tests – Elements of building construction

³ A consolidated edition 3.1 exists (2005) that includes IEC 60439-2 (1995) and its amendment 1 (2005).

⁴ A consolidated edition 2.1 exists (2001) that includes IEC 60529 (1989) and its amendment 1 (1999).